

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD  
THURSDAY 22 FEBRUARY 2018 IN THE CAVENDISH ROOM AT THE SOCIAL CENTRE  
COMMENCING AT 2.45.PM.**

Present: Cllrs. D. McGregor (Chair), J. Clifton, P Colbert, C. Gilfillan, E. Glassey, K. Jones,  
P. Richardson, N Sanders, S. Smith, R. Turner and J. Wells.

Also in attendance: R. Nunn (Clerk)  
H. Hankinson (Assistant to the Clerk)  
Members of the public – 5

**115. Public Participation**

Issues were raised about the weekly Bingo event held at the Social Centre and if it would continue due to the lack of attendees. A spokes person for the group stated that the Bingo sessions were open to everyone and not just OAPs and suggested it could be promoted differently. Cllr. McGregor explained that as this was an agenda item it would be discussed later in the meeting.

A member of the public raised concerns regarding issues on Skinner Street from the heavy works traffic linked to the new housing development. Cllr. McGregor explained that the Council are aware of these issues and have been in contact with the contractors and Derbyshire County Council to try to resolve these issues.

**116. Apologies for Absence**

There were no apologies for absence.

**117. Declarations of Interest**

Cllr. D McGregor	Item 122	Planning Level 2
Cllr. J. Clifton	Item 124	Level 1

**118. Bolsover Police Report**

There were no police present. It was agreed that a letter be written again to the police regarding its lack of attendance at Parish Council Meetings. **Action/Clerk**

**119. Motions to Vary Order of Business**

None.

**120. To approve the Minutes of:**

**120.1 Parish Council Meeting held 25 January 2018**

The minutes of the above meeting were approved as a correct record.  
Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Richardson.

**Motion Carried**

**120.2 Special Meeting held on 1 February 2018**

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 February 2018 were accepted as a true record.  
Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Turner.

**Motion Carried**

**121. Financial Matters**

**121.1 Financial Statement for January 2018**

The financial statement for January 2018 previously circulated was discussed.  
Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Smith that the financial statement be approved.

**Motion Carried**

**121.2 Accounts for Payment – February 2018**

The accounts for payment were circulated and the Clerk answered several questions.  
Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Smith that the accounts be approved. All in favour.

**Motion Carried**

- 122. Planning:**  
 The following planning applications were considered.  
 18/00050/TCON – Tree removal in conservation area, Model Village.  
 18/00044/FUL – Alterations to shop front and rear, Elmton Road.  
 P & D Outline planning application for residential and mixed use development – land south of Colliery Road.  
 There were no issues regarding these applications.
- 123. To Consider Financial Information – Creswell Model Village Neighbourhood and Friends with regard to funding of 2018**  
 No financial information received – deferred to next meeting.
- 124. To Consider Request for Elmton Residents Association/Elmton Finalist Britain in Bloom 2018**  
 Discussed and approved £200 towards signage. Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Sanders.
- 125. Road Traffic Regulation Order for Comments – Proposed Double Yellow Lines end of Holbeck Street.**  
 The Parish Council agreed to support the proposal. Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Clifton.
- 126. Social Centre – Bingo Evenings**  
 Cllr. McGregor introduced this agenda item to discuss the continuance of the Bingo evenings held at the Social Centre which are poorly attended. It was agreed that the Bingo organisers be given a 3 month period in which to improve attendance numbers before a decision is made. **Agenda Item May**
- 127. Refurbishment of Social Centre – Bar Area and Kitchen**  
 Cllr. McGregor reported that now that the refurbishment was almost complete attention should be given to the Bar area/lounge area and the kitchen. The Clerk had obtained quotations for re-flooring the bar/lounge area and for new furniture (Flooring £3500, Furniture £1800, Glass partitioning £1200). It was agreed to proceed with the work in the bar/lounge area and that further quotations be obtained for the work in the kitchen. Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Glassey. **Motion Carried**
- 128. Request for use of Multi-Sport Area – Clowne Cricket Club**  
 The Parish Council has been approached by Clowne Cricket Club for the use of the Multi-sports facility initially for 2018 and 2019. Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr Gilfillan that the request be approved on condition that they sign the contract detailing terms and conditions. **Motion Carried**
- 129. Allotment Rules**  
 It was agreed to defer this to the March meeting. **Agenda Item/March**
- 130. Correspondence**
- 130.1 “Live n’ Local” - Request for reduced Social Centre room hire rate for a theatre production in July.**  
 Cllr. McGregor moved the company be given a 50% reduction on the hire charge, seconded by Cllr. Glassey that the request be approved. **Motion Carried**
- 130.2 Request for free Room Hire from the Junior School for the Chinese New Year Event.**  
 Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Smith. **Motion Carried**
- 130.3 Elmton Residents Association**  
 Request for permission to support the refurbishment of the Pinfold wall at Elmton.  
 Cllr. McGregor moved, seconded by Cllr. Turner. **Motion Carried**

**130.4 Derbyshire Unemployed Workers Centres Request for Funding**

The Council agreed not to approve the request for funding but to offer free use of Social Centre Hall within normal staff hours. Clerk to contact.

There being no other business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 5.00pm

Signed .....

Date .....